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Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000235-TX

Dear Director Bayo,

Please accept this letter as a proposal of settlement for the above referenced
Docket.

Due to administrative error, the request for information regarding local exchange
service in Florida was not filed in a timely manner. TotalTel has not yet started
providing local telecommunications service in Florida as of this date.

We understand the need to comply with requests for information and apologize
for not complying with the request which prompted this docket. Please be
assured that all future requests will be complied with in a timely manner.

There also appears to have been an omission on the part of our outside
regulatory counsel as far as our corporate operating company name change,
which may have exacerbated this situation, that is currently being investigated.

Regardless, TotalTel would like to make a monetary offer of $2,500.00 to settle
this matter.

In addition, we would request that Docket No. 000325-TX be deferred from the
3/28 agenda until this settlement has been reviewed and ruled on by the
commission.

—Very truly yours,
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